

## MADRAS COLLEGE ARCHIVE SUPPORT GROUP

### Plenary Meeting

3rd June, 2010, at 3.45pm in K1

### Agenda

1. Apologies and welcomes
2. Note of meeting of 4th March, 2010
3. Matters arising not included in agenda
4. Reports from sub-groups:
  - a) Cataloguing (EH)
  - b) Trophies (CN)
  - c) Burgh School (DG)
  - d) Responses (LM)
  - e) Website (AP)
  - f) Oral History (ET)
  - g) Publicity (LM)
  - h) Departmental Collections (ST)
5. Revisions to sub-group membership (see draft attached)
6. Proposed summer work by ET, MG, JM
7. New pupil members
8. AOB
9. Date of next meeting

LM for the group  
28th May, 2010